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Technical Questionnaire
 

Complete Technical Questionnaire
· Bidder will review Expression of Interest (EOI) Scope of Work Overview
· Bidder will complete and submit Technical Questionnaire
1. Company Overview
1.1. How many years has your company been providing tubular running services?







1.2. List of major clients and projects completed in the past 5 years.







1.3. Do you have experience with offshore/onshore operations in Eastern Canada?





2. Technical Capability
2.1. 	What types of tubulars are you equipped to run?










2.2. 	Do you provide both manual and mechanized tubular running services?







 
3. Personnel and Competency
3.1.	 	Describe your personnel competency assurance program.








3.2. 	Are your personnel trained and certified to industry standards?








3.3.		Provide a summary of qualifications for key personnel.







4. Innovation & Digitalization
4.1. 	Do you offer any digital solutions for tubular running services?









4.2. 	Have you implemented any automation tools in your tubular running operations?







5. Local Content and Logistics
5.1. 	Provide details of your local warehousing and maintenance facilities.








5.2. 	What percentage of your workforce is locally sourced?



